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It has now become apparent to AP&L that vendor efforts to develop
suitable test equipment have not kept pace with the work sponsored by the
American Society of Mechanical Engineers in developing the program
"Examination and Performance Testing of Nuclear Power Plant Dynamic
Restraints (snubbers)", ANSI/ASME OM-4. In view of this, AP&L plans to
review the final version of the ANSI/ASME OM-4 standard from the
standpoint of assessing its applicability to ANO. Should ASME OM-4 be
determined appropriate to meet our snubber surveillance requirements, we
will at that time commit to incorporate this standard as an integral
part of the inspection program for Arkansas Nuclear One, Units One and
Two. Therefore, we have determined that no license amendment
application is required at this time.

Very truly yours,
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John R. Marshall
Manager, Licensing
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